Tax Assessor Collector
Kenneth L. Maun

2300 Bloomdale

COLLIN COUNTY S
McKinney, Texas 75071

kmaun@collincountytx.gov

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
DATE: October 17, 2022
SUBJ: CITY OF PRINCETON’S WINCHESTER PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT

DISTRICT NO. 2 INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

The Public Improvement District (PID) Interlocal Agreement for Assessment
Collections for the City of Princeton’s Winchester Public Improvement District
No. 2 is ready for the Commissioners Court to approve and authorize the County
Judge to sign.

It does represent the services that the Tax Assessor Collector Office is providing
to our other special districts and will provide to the City of Princeton.

The reports provided to the county, and all other entities, were designed to meet
all of the questions that an entity would have about tax collections on a monthly
basis.

This contract is ready for Commissioners Court approval and authorization for
the County Judge to sign.

Thank you,

Lrtee

Kenneth . Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
Collin County

City of Princeton’s Winchester Public Improvement District No. 2 Contract



